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From: Belinda Crowe 4 GRO b
Sent: 27 February 2014 06:46
To: Band, Christa
e Hugh Flemington; Dogra, Satindar; Chris Aujard; Crozier, John; Lillie, Tracey;

GRO
Subject: Re: Legally privileged and confidential
Christa

Many thanks for getting back to us. Friday should be fine. | have cspiedg GRO | Chris’ PA, who will get back to you
with some times that would work from this end. '

Best wishes
Belinda

Belinda Crowe
148 Old Street, LONDON, ECIV 9HQ

GRO ~~Postline:i GRO !
GRO

GRO

On 726 Feb 2014, at 20:05, "Band, Christa" < GRO > wrote:

Chris, Belinda

it looks as if meeting on Friday is the best from our perspective. | can find a time to suit you that day. Satindar can't
make Friday but | would suggest that | meet you to discuss what help you need and | can bring Satindar up to speed
as necessary after our meeting.

Please let me know what would suit you.

Best regards

Christa

From: Hugh Flemington [mailto:! GRO

Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2014 05:46 PM

To: Band, Christa; Dogra, Satindar; Chris Aujard < GRO i>; Belinda Crowe
< GRO >

Cc: Crozier, John

Subject: RE: Legally privileged and confidential

Hi Christa and Satindar,

Pise would you liaise with Chris {our GC) and Belinda (easiest via email} who wish to discuss tomorrow or Friday
matters regarding our criminal prasecutions, the civil mediation scheme we have set up concerning such
prosecutions and other cases, the possibility of us facing a class action coming out of the mediation

scheme. Essentially we will be looking at the legal, financial and pr risks to Post Office {and potentially it's directors
etch.

Thank vou
Kind regards

ot
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Hugh Flemington | Head of Legal
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named
recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. if you have
received this in error, please contact the sender and then delete this email from your system.

ROYAL MAIL GROUP LIMITED registered in England and Wales at 100 VICTORIA EMBANKMENT, LONDON EC4Y
OHQ with the registered company number 04138203

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named
recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have
received this in error, please contact the sender and then delete this email from your system.

ROYAL MAIL GROUP LIMITED registered in England and Waies at 100 VICTORIA EMBANKMENT, LONDON EC4Y
OHQ with the registered company number 04138203

Any business communication, sent by or on behalf of Linklaters LLP or one of its affiliated firms or
other entities (together "Linklaters"), is confidential and may be privileged or otherwise protected. If
you receive it in error please inform us and then delete it from your system. You should not copy it or
disclose its contents to anyone. Messages sent to and from Linklaters may be monitored to ensure
compliance with internal policies and to protect our business. Emails are not secure and cannot be
guaranteed to be error free. Anyone who communicates with us by email is taken to accept these
risks. Linklaters LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales with registered
number OC326345. it is a law firm authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority
(www.sra.org.uk). The term partner in relation to Linklaters LLP is used to refer to a member of
Linklaters LLP or an employee or consultant of Linklaters LLP or any of its affiliated firms or entities

important information on our regulatory position. A list of Linklaters LLP members together with a list
of those non-members who are designated as partners and their professional qualifications, may be
inspected at our registered office, One Silk Street, London EC2Y 8HQ and such persons are either
sclicitors, registered foreign lawyers or European lawyers.
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